
MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF

THE CITY OF HAYWARD

City Council Chambers
777 B Street Hayward CA 94541
Tuesda March 4 2008 800 mFp y p

MEETING

The Meeting of the City Council was called to order by Mayor Sweeney at 800pmfollowed by
the Pledge of Allegiance led by Council Member Halliday

ROLL CALL

Present COUNCIL MEMBERS Rodriquez Quirk Halliday Ward Dowling
Henson
MAYOR Sweeney

Absent COUNCIL MEMBER None

PROCLAMATION American Red Cross Month

Mayor Sweeney read in full and presented the Proclamation titled American Red Cross Month to

Michael Gregory representing the Red Cross and also a San Leandro Council Member Mr

Gregory thanked the Council for its support as well as for the ongoing campaigns and encouraged
continued donations for blood

PRESENTATION Business Recognition Award Illumina Inc

Illumina Inc was selected to receive the March 2008 Business Recognition Award Illumina

develops manufactures and markets a number of tools used by researchers for genetic analysis
including sequencing genotyping and gene expressionbasedapplications In 2007 Forbes listed
Illumina as the fastest growing hightech company displacing eBay and Google This award was

presented to Mr Frank Oaks Vice President U S Research Development who accepted the

award on behalfof the firm and thanked Council for the special recognition

CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENTS

Mayor Sweeney announced that Council gave direction to the negotiating team regarding the

acquisition of Caltrans properties

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Gwen Modad a resident at Essex Court spoke in favor ofreopening the bowling alley

Serean Kimmel University Court referred to an email previously sent to Mayor Sweeney and the

City Council related to building occupancy certificates She noted the various road improvement
requirements that prevent the issuance of the certificates She asked that for the removal of these

requirements as they require major expenses to prevent this family from declaring bankruptcy and
foreclosure



Michael Lindow developer for three properties on University Court explained the dilemma with

fulfilling requirements that werenot issued until after financing was completed The property owner

has lost seven months on the market and incurred over 100000 beyond anticipated costs Four

weeks ago staff issued the requirement to complete the sidewalks before the final building
occupancy certificates could be issued He stated that there has been other development on

University Court and sidewalk requirements have not been required Property owners face possible
foreclosure and bankruptcy and he requested that the requirements be waived to avoid this

Mayor Sweeney asked City Manager Jones to comment City Manager Jones reported that the

issues of this situation have been forwarded to the Citys Building Official and a response will be

provided by the end ofthe week

Jim Wieder Ace Hardware owner and recently appointed Executive Director of the Chamber of

Commerce announced and provided infdrmation on the Economic Summit that will be held on

April 9 and the Business Expo on April 10 Mayor Sweeney congratulated him on his new

endeavor

Roberto Martin a Douglas Street resident stated that he met with staff and was not satisfied with

the response Mayor Sweeney asked Public Works Director Bauman to respond Public Works

Director Bauman reported that staff conducted a public meeting but that not all the residents

attended He reported that two residents objected This is a small project as an effort to add

sidewalks near schools He explained how the two property owners will be accommodated without

the easement but there will be no parking in front oftheir homes

Mayor Sweeney asked that City Manager Jones keep Council apprised on this decision making
process and whether other property owners are agreeing

Audrey LePell a resident on Ocie Way spoke on green living efforts and commented on recent

green awards that three other cities recently received She urged support in having Hayward win

such an award in the future

Neil Shumate a resident of Picea Court spoke in support of Mr Lindow and asked for support to

resolve the building issues He reported that the neighbors enjoy not having asidewalk

Ernest Pacheco distributed several documents related to new initiatives for conserving energy

Robert E Shirley stated that he was homeless and commented that there are no day shelters in

Hayward He stated that he keeps his belongings in the creek area and the police have removed

them When asked by Council Member Henson whether he has sought relief in shelters he stated

that the rules were too restrictive for him City Manager Jones asked that he return to City Hall

during office hours in order to assist him

Dan Henriques homeless commented favorably on the Councils presentation and the work of the

Red Cross

2



pF HAYq
v qqo MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF

THE CITY OF HAYWARD

City Council Chambers
777 B Street Hayward CA 94541

cqFOPP Tuesday March 4 2008800pm

LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

1 Council Resolution in support of AB 1909 Hayashi Local Power Plants

Staff report submitted by City Manager Jones dated March 4 2008
was filed

City Manager Jones presented the report noting that Assembly Member Hayashi has introduced

AB 1909 a bill that would require local government approval for locating a second thermal power

plant within its jurisdiction The Russell City Energy Center has been approved for Hayward The

City is opposed to the second thermal plant East Shore or Tierra Energy Center that is currently
being considered by the CEC This legislation will eliminate the CECs authority to override local

laws

Mayor Sweeney thanked Assembly Member Hayashi for standing up for Hayward

Chris Partisan a staff member from Assembly Member Hayashisoffice read a brief statement

noting the reason for her absence He noted her involvement in the process and vigilance at the

CEC hearings Assembly Member Hayashi is asking for community support in getting the

legislation approved The Rules Committee has double referred this bill to two committees natural

resources committee and to the local government committee Mr Parman responded to Council

questions related to the legislative process and timeframe This has recently been introduced He

indicated that this is not an urgency bill as it would require atwothirds vote in each committee as

well as on the floor of the Assembly before the Governor signs This could be problematic He

will notify the City on any forthcoming hearings and forums in Sacramento

Council discussed clarification on the use of thermal power plants and asked if there are any coal

power plants in California

Chris Parman indicated that the use of the term thermal is a term used by the California Energy
Commission CEC to describe a power plant This bill will be amended to exclude from this

LORS recommendation anything that involves solar wind or geothermal and biomass energy
The CEC has jurisdiction over these as well He emphasized that nuclear is not being excluded

Lastly he introduced anew field director for Assembly Member Hayashi Nadie Valle

Mayor Sweeney opened the public hearing at849pm

Audrey LePell spoke in support of AB 1909 and expressed her appreciation to Assembly Member

Hayashi She noted that the CEC has recommended to over ride the staff recommendation related

to Tierra or East Shore Energy Center She further expressed her appreciation to all who supported
the recent fundraiser held to support litigation against this siting

3



Linda Bennett spoke in support ofthe Councils resolution in support of AB 1909

Rob Simpson residing at Grandview spoke in favor of the bill and is suing against both power

plants He provided information on the air particulates that the energy plants the emission reduction

credits involved and on the air district permit process

Neil Shumate spoke against the power plant sitings and in Favor ofthis bill

Ernie Pacheco stated that there will be a Bay Area AirQuality Management District public hearing
at 9amon Thursday March 6h at 939 Ellis Street in San Francisco

Mayor Sweeney closed the public hearing at900pm

Council Member Halliday stated that she has been appalled by the process in approving energy

plants in California She stressed the point that the City Council did not have information that was

later developed The Council was simply asked to respond to the appropriateness ofthe zoning for

this power plant She was disappointed by the CEC to support a secohd power plant She was not

sure if this legislation will be successful for Hayward but she hoped that this legislation will send a

strong message to the CEC for dual sitings in other jurisdictions

It was moved by Council Member Halliday seconded by Council Member Quirk and unanimously

carried to adopt the following

Resolution 08031 Resolution of the City Council of the City of

Hayward in Support of AB1909 Concerning the Siting of Local

Power Plants

COUNCIL REPORTS

There were no Council Reports

ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Sweeney adjourned the meeting at 904pmin memory of Bud Angellar Mr Angellar
was a member of the Neighborhood Alert Program avolunteer at St Vincent De Paul and active at

St Joachims Church He worked at the Hayward Post Office on Santa Clara for many years
Mayor Sweeney asked that a tree be planted in his memory

APPROVED

Michael Sweeney Mayor City of Hayward

ATTEST

Angelina Reyes City Clerk City ofHayward

4


